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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2014 10:17 AM
To: 'Joe Mangine'
Subject: RE: 160 Holmes St, Livermore, CA

Joe, 
 
Good talking with you.  As we discussed on the phone, we concur with continued quarterly groundwater monitoring for 
the site.  Please submit groundwater monitoring reports no later than 30 days following the end of each quarter. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 

From: Joe Mangine [mailto:joe@allterraenv.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 4:18 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: 160 Holmes St, Livermore, CA 
 
Thanks for the quick response Jerry. I will call you on Tuesday, January 21 at 10am if that works. Talk to you 
then. 
 
 
Joe Mangine, PG | Environmental Division Manager | Allterra Environmental, Inc. 
207-B McPherson St | Santa Cruz, CA 95060 | office: 831.425.2608 
joe@allterraenv.com | www.allterraenv.com 
 

On Tue, Jan 14, 2014 at 3:20 PM, Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health <jerry.wickham@acgov.org> wrote: 

Joe, 

  

I am in training or out of the office the rest of this week.  I am available next week for a call on Tuesday am, 1/21 or 
Wednesday am or pm 1/22.  Let me know a time that works on either of those days. 

  

Regards, 

Jerry Wickham 

Alameda County Environmental Health 

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
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Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 

phone:  510‐567‐6791 

jerry.wickham@acgov.org 

  

  

From: Joe Mangine [mailto:joe@allterraenv.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 14, 2014 10:07 AM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Subject: 160 Holmes St, Livermore, CA 

  

Hi Jerry, 

I hope your new year is off to a good start. I just wanted to quickly touch base regarding the subject property. 
We are now within the 4th quarter of verification monitoring since implementing additional remediation in 
2013. I'd love to set up a quick phone call to discuss next steps for this project. Are you free anytime this week?

  

Thanks for your time, 

Joe 

 
 

Joe Mangine, PG | Environmental Division Manager | Allterra Environmental, Inc. 
207-B McPherson St | Santa Cruz, CA 95060 | office: 831.425.2608 
joe@allterraenv.com | www.allterraenv.com 

 


